KIBABII UNIVERSITY
Office of the Registrar (Academic Affairs)
Memo
From: Registrar (Academic Affairs) Date: 22" March, 2021

To:  First Year Students, Ref: KIBU/ACA/CORR.128/RAA/VOL.1
2020/2021 Intake '

Subject: PROGRESSION TO THE 2"° YEAR OF STUDY

Reference is made to the Kibabii University Statutes 2020: Statute XLV (13) on
University Examinations and Students” Handbook 2018, Section II: 14.0 on Academic
Conduct, 14.4.

Please be informed that no student shall be permitted to proceed to the 2™ year of
study before satisfying the Senate Board of Examiners and fulfilling all the
requirements of the First Year of study. The requirements include sitting and passing
examinations in all courses for which you are registered and ensuring that your fees
is fully paid.

Consequently, you are advised to take this guidelines seriously as you prepare for the
forthcoming examinations to avoid inconveniences.

Thank you.
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Prof. Ernest Mohochi ‘
REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Copy to:

Vice Chancellor

Deputy Vice Chancellor (PPRI)
Deputy Vice Chancellor (AFD)
Ag. Deputy Vice Chancellor (ASA)
Dean of Students

Deans of Schools/Faculties
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COVID-19 IS REAL! PROTECT YOURSELF, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY
Wash your hands! Sanitize! Mask up! Keep social distance!

ES/Inws

‘??fe ] G& Kibabii University ISO 9001:2015 Certified
3, - ;us YKAS Knowledge for Development
oot Page 1 of 1




